

Mark Williams
Environment Superintendent
Hera Resources Pty Ltd
353 Burthong Road
Nymagee, NSW, 2831

16/04/2024

Subject: Federation Mine – Water Management Plan

Dear Mr. Williams

I refer to the Water Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition B43, Schedule 2 of the consent for the Federation Mine (SSD-24319456). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Water Management Plan (Rev V0.4, 5 April 2024)

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Water Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Keren Halliday on 02 82896444.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SOD", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary